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Questions (3)  received on 20/05/2016:  

1. In accordance with article I.10 of the contract which is part of the tender documentation, a 

warranty needs to be granted for each product which is the subject of the services. We understand this 

as applying to any new product, which is the subject of the service and is provided by Contractor. 

Could you confirm that this is the case? If not, could you please explain? 

 

2. In accordance with article I.11.2 of the contract which is part of the tender documentation, 

non-critical issues that have not been remedied with 14 calendar days after sending of the mail 

confirming the repair will trigger a penalty of 400 EUR /day. Since there could be very diverse non-

critical issues, for instance relating to hardware as well as software, with diverse complexity, the 

period of 14 days could in circumstances not be feasible or reasonable. We understand that repair is 

urgent and in order to address this better we suggest to add wording stating that penalties will apply 14 

calendar days after the sending of the mail conforming the repair, or longer, but only to the extent that 

Contractor is able to explain in this mail why circumstances beyond reasonable control of Contractor 

would lead to a situation that justifies a reasonable extension of such period, to be agreed between the 

parties. Could you accept this? If not, could you please explain? 

 

 

3. In accordance with article II.17.2c of the contract which is part of the tender documentation, 

in respect of any administrative and financial penalties a cap of 10% of the value of the contract is 

introduced. Given the situation that the contract is agreed for a period of 12 months (Article I.2), we 

understand this cap of 10% to refer to the value of the contract in 12 months. Could you confirm that 

this is the case? If not, could you please explain? 
 

Answers (3) 

1.          We confirm that article I.10 only applies to the delivery of new products part of the service 

provision under this contract. 

 

2.        It is not possible to modify the draft contract but please refer to Annex I Technical Specification 

which is part of the contract (art I.17 -"Final provisions and annexes"), point 3.2.1.5 "Types of issues 

and required follow-up" where it is mentioned that" Where the deadlines indicated above cannot be 

met because of problems, the contractor will notify the EP of this at the earliest opportunity and the 

EP will decide (confirmed by e-mail in writing) if, and for how long, a postponement can be declared 

without the application of penalties. 
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3.        The financial penalties mentioned in article II.17.2 of the general conditions of the contract are 

not systematically, but may be applicable, and the cap of 10% is the maximum. The penalties are 

calculated on the value of the contract. In this case, the total final value of the award notice is 

estimated at 15.000.000 €.    

 

The financial penalties are stipulated under the article 106.13 of the Financial Regulation: 

" 13.In order to ensure a deterrent effect, the contracting authority may, having regard, where 

applicable, to the recommendation of the panel referred to in Article 108, impose a financial penalty 

on an economic operator who has attempted to obtain access to Union funds by participating or 

requesting to participate in a procurement procedure while being, without having declared it in 

accordance with paragraph 10 of this Article, in one of the following exclusion situations:  

(a)  

regarding the situations referred to in points (c), (d), (e) and (f) of paragraph 1 of this Article, as an 

alternative to a decision to exclude the economic operator, where such an exclusion would be 

disproportionate on the basis of the criteria referred to in paragraph 3 of this Article;  

(b)  

regarding the situations referred to in points (c), (d) and (e) of paragraph 1 of this Article, in addition 

to an exclusion which is necessary to protect the Union's financial interests, where the economic 

operator has adopted a systemic and recurrent conduct with the intention to unduly obtain Union 

funds. 

The amount of the financial penalty shall represent between 2 % and 10 % of the total value of the 

contract" 

Please note that the General conditions cannot be changed according to internal rules. 

 

 


